Leslie McLean

—— — I
From: Leslie McLean

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 3:14 PM

To: Senate Staff; Senators

Subject: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL

Attachments: AR-M620N_20130410_154546.pdf

Importance: High

Attached is the official VETO OVERRIDE information from President Niederhauser. Please review the information
carefully. Your response is requested no later than Friday, April 19, 2013.

Reply or call with questions.

Thank you!



VETO OVERRIDE
Sent Via Email

TO: All Senators

FROM: Wayne L. Niederhauser, President
RE: Bill vetoed by the Governor
DATE: April 10, 2013

Attached are copies of the Governor's communications explaining his veto actions on:
HB 7651, Concealed Weapon Carry Amendments
Three options for responding to the veto override poll:

(1) Reply to this email

(2)  Fax (801-326-1475)

(3) Call the Senate Office to speak with Ric, Leslie, Joanna, Dawn, Janeen or Kirsten.
They will record your vote indicating the date and time they spoke with you personally.

PLEASE RESPOND BY FRIDAY, APRIL 19, 2013, so that we may determine if there is sufficient
support for a veto override session.

If you have questions, please contact me directly or call Ric at 801-647-8944 or Leslie at 801-538-
1458.

Thank you.



VETO OVERRIDE POLL
60TH Legislature - 2013 General Session
Utah State Senate

The following bill was vetoed by Governor Herbert. Please see the attached letter from the
Governor for a detailed explanation.

HB 7651, Concealed Weapon Carry Amendments

The following data, according to rule, will be printed and then becomes public information:

Do you favor a Veto-Override Session on HB 76517
Yes

No

Signature:

Date:

District Number:




Leslie McLean

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Leslie,

Pat Jones
m————
Wednesday, April 10, 2013 3:42 PM
Leslie McLean
Re: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL

High

| do NOT support a veto override session.

Cmeap—

Thank you,

Sen. Patricia Jones

4/10/13

On 4/10/13 3:13 PM, "Leslie McLean" il

> wrote:

>Attached is the official VETO OVERRIDE information from President
>Niederhauser. Please review the information carefully. Your response
>is requested no later than Friday, April 19, 2013.

>

>Reply or call with questions.

>
>Thank you!
>



Leslie McLean

From: Curtis Bramble |

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 5:11 PM
To: Leslie McLean

Subject: Re: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL

| am a NO vote for a veto override session.

—

Curt

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2013, at 3:13 PM, "Leslie McLean" <l

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

>

> <AR-M620N_20130410_154546.pdf>



Leslie McLean

From: Lyle Hillyard

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 6:11 PM
To: Leslie McLean

Subject: Re: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL

| voted against the bill when it passed the Senate. | would not vote to override his veto

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 10, 2013, at 3:13 PM, "Leslie McLean" 4NN rote:

> Attached is the official VETO OVERRIDE information from President Niederhauser. Please review the information
carefully. Your response is requested no later than Friday, April 19, 2013.

>

> Reply or call with questions.

S

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

Do you favor a Veto-Override Session on HB 76S1?

Yes

o X

Signature:

Date: b/ ‘ 2013

District Number: 1




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

HB 76S1, Concealed WeaponACarry Amendments

The following data, according to rule, will be printed and then becomes public information:

Do you favor a Veto-Override Session on HB 76517

Yes

No 2S

Signature: T;M \/ﬂ/{wm M
_J
Date: L'/'IZ'ZD/.?)

District Number: IL!

Prone Lad]
.1z 2013
150 pom.



Leslie McLean

From: ,{”Eir_ialanhiozawé' _

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:59 AN)
To: Leslie McLean '
Subject: Re: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL
Importance: High

Leslie

(/NO on the overridgy’
Sen Shiozawa |

> wrote:

On 4/10/13 3:13 PM, "Leslie McLean" 3

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

No 2§

Signature: l/ﬂ/// Vld/\/\@u L. %ﬂ//

Date:___ /“[ [Z.-7.D|%

District Number:

5

Fhond
1z 201%

D20 p-m



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

No 2é
Signature: ZMIDDL DW

Date: /’p-[u'ZO (5

District Number: j

el (04T am.




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

%m/z/\

Date: < //e. 13

District Number: )7




VETO OVERRIDE POLL |
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

No 2§ :

Signature: /ﬁ"(/l/be,. bﬂ/ﬂ)ls
Date: L["B'Z/OI?D

District Number: | 6

Phowe, Z:Z0 p.w.
4/‘8-20/5

pudles-



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

Signature: \/,)/H’VL Ba—ba k/; S

Date: 4',5'2013
District Number: Z

QDW 2:30 pPre
He18-zo1?

Bt



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

NOX-

Signature:_£—_/A_# Vit k £¥4

Date: /7L /38 Z@/E

District Number: Zﬁ

18201
2o pm.



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

No ——_—x

Date:__ 'L/IQZD/ﬁ
District Number: ﬁ

“Puone

K19 2013



Leslie McLean

Doy tom

From: 1

Sent: *=Wednesday, eI, 2013 4:04 PM
To: Leslie McLean

Subject: Re: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL

Thanks Leslie - | support an override session. MD

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Leslie McLean 4
Date: Wed, 10 Apr 20
To: Senate Staf
Subject: 2013 VE

1:13:31 ;
Dle.utah.gov>; Senatorsg
ERRIDE POLL g

le.utah.gov>

Attached is the official VETO OVERRIDE information from President Niederhauser. Please review the information
carefully. Your response’is requested no later than Friday, April 19, 2013.

Reply or call with questions.

Thank you!



Leslie McLean

From: Deidre Hende

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 3:43 PM
To: Leslie McLean

Subject: RE: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL
Attachments: Veto Override Poll.pdf

I'm running out of printer ink, so the scan of my printed-out page is a bit light. Just in case it isn't clear, | voted yes.
et

Thanks, Leslie!

d

From: Leslie McLean

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 3:13 PM
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

From: Todd Weiler,

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 3:15 PM
To: Leslie McLean

Subject: Re: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL
Yes.

Todd Weiler

801-599-9823

On Apr 10, 2013, at 3:13 PM, "Leslie McLean" < RNERINEENAE: v ote:

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

From: Aaron Osmond

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 5:26 PM
To: -Leslie McLean

Subject: RE: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL

| am supportive of a veto override session.

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

Yes /

No
Signature: A= < 2ISTEISEN (;Péz ' VIA FHeNE
ey, S
Date: H///////S ' : z.,/,, /,3 . 10125 A.M.\

e

District Number: / 7




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

HB 76S1, Concealed Weapon Carry Amendments

The following data, according to rule, will be printed and then becomes public information:

Do you favor a Veto-Override Session on HB 76517

Yes e

No

Signature: A A ./%c;[r Ca

Date: 3.//.¢3

District Number: /_2

3.1, (3

Ble P 1



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

Signature: I OAN ) HATEHER v Qﬁ:c ‘> BY FrrevE,
4.//,2/’3 o 126 AM.

N S Sy | -

77 /7

District Number: /2




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

Yes V/

No
Signature: g—do@k—’/ﬁ s FeceivED VIA ProNE
/ cate & Z:47 P
Date: “l 12 /13 ‘ on “t fr2 /13-
fz /=)

C =

District Number: 20




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

Yes 2§

No

Date: 4,[/ ﬂbli’?
District Number: Z@

Pt
H1le 2013
(0:05 &-M-



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

Yes /_’\f\_.
Signature: /\J’MM—F/AMb
Date:__ L/ /{'lﬂ 10/7)
District Number: ZZ




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

Do you favor a Veto-Override $€ssion on HB 76517

Yes

bl ) / U;Lﬁ;

74
Date: ?%é//%
District Number: %’j




Leslie McLean

From: David Hinking

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 4:31 PM
To: Leslie McLean

Subject: RE: Veto Poll Update

I AM IN FAVOR OF A VETO OVERIDE. DAVID HINKINS

From: Leslie McLean
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 5:44 PM
To: Senate Staff; Senators

Subject: Veto Poll Update

Importance: High

President Niederhauser and Speaker Lockhart will meet next week to discuss the veto override poll. You will receive
information regarding the poll after their meeting.

Thank you for attending to the emails you have received today.
Please call, write or text should you have questions (do not tweet!). ©

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

Do you favor a Veto-Override Session on F[B 7651?

Yes_ | L~ ‘

No

~ -
Signature: \ 9410'0\/\/&0“\—/

Date: vaf/( Jb- 2z

District Number: 7 /



Leslie McLean

SR _
From: Stuart Reid
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 1:22 PM
To: Leslie McLean
Cc: Ric Cantrell
Subject: RE: 2013 VETO OVERRIDE POLL

Leslie,

This is to notify you that | am voting to override the Governor's Veto. | have so notified President Niederhauser.

Stuart C. Reid
Utah State Senate

From: Leslie McLean

Sent: Wednesday, April 10,2013 3:13 PM
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

Signature: HDI/L)M/(.‘ é“'{%fj&/éﬂ)/(
Date:__ 4 ngDI3 |

District Number: ' l

Z?>5 Ptm.
18- 201%



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

Yes X

No

Signature%% ;76[% ////)@//
Date: M/?Zﬂ/% ‘
District Number: &

[ 5D j>- 17
Aigzo %



